From:  Florio, Michel Peter

Sent: 2/21/2014 5:05:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Mtg confirmation_form for PGE request dated 02 20 14

Don't hold anything back in your meeting -- Sepideh really wants this to work as well! There was a lot of detail to
try to sort through and sometimes we just had to put something out there to see what the reactions would be.
We're also planning to schedule an RDM to fully brief the other offices, as I don't think anyone else has been
paying attention to this.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 5:02 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: Re: Mtg_confirmation form for PGE request dated 02 20 14

That's fine. Let's see how that goes.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 21, 2014, at 4:42 PM, "Florio, Michel Peter”
<MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:MichelPeter. Florio@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Brian - Joan went ahead and set up a meeting with just Sepideh on a day when I'm out of town. Let's see how that
goes and then we'll schedule either individual meetings or an all-party as needed. Coincidentally, I will be in Sac
that day, testing out the waters on this with some key legislators who have shown an interest in this issue. I expect
a lot of feedback from many directions before we finalize this!! Thanks, Mike

From: Dahlgren, Joan

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Cuaresma, Sally

Cc: Florio, Michel Peter; Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Subject: RE: Mtg_confirmation form for PGE request dated 02 20 14

Yes, that's correct. Depending on future developments, there may be a second meeting that does involve the
Commissioner

Joan Dahlgren
Administrative Assistant to

SB GT&S 0099112


mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov

Commissioner Michel Florio

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-1840
jbd@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:ibd@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Dahlgren, Joan

Subject: RE: Mtg_confirmation form for PGE request dated 02 20 14

Just confirming that Comr Florio is not joining in on this (which requires 3-Day Notice of Grant)? Please
confirm.
Thank you.

[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
‘ Redacted ‘

From: Dahlgren, Joan [mailto:joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 11:41 AM

To{Redacted |

Subject: Mtg confirmation form for PGE request dated 02 20 14

State of California

Memorandum

<image001.jpg>

Date:

February 21, 2014

To:

SB GT&S 0099113


mailto:ibd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ioan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.govl

Redacted

Cc:

From:

Joan Dahlgren

Administrative Assistant

Office of Commr. Michel Florio

Public Utilities Commission-San Francisco -

Re:

Meeting Request Dated: 02/20/2014

This will confirm that your meeting request for the above date has been set for March 5, 2:30-3:00pm) with
(Sepideh Khosrowjah),(Room 520-Sepideh Khosrowjah's Office). Please check in at the Security Desk in the main
lobby to obtain a security badge before proceeding to your meeting. If you did not do so in your original Meeting
Request Form, please submit a complete list of attendees prior to your meeting date.

If you need to cancel or change this meeting time for any reason, please let us know at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your request, and we look forward to seeing you at the PUC.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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